

PROFILE

- Working on PHP & Other Open source domains more than 7 years
- Completed various types of web projects on different Open source successfully
- Experienced with direct client handing & communication
- Well aware of client requirements & experienced of handling team with work delegation

EDUCATION

Makardah Bamasunduri Institution

Secondary -1999

Passed Secondary Examination under the board of W.B.B.S.E and obtained 83.25%

Makardah Bamasunduri Institution

Higher Secondary - 2001

Passed Higher Secondary Examination under the board of W.B.C.H.S.E and obtained 60.6%

ShyamaPrasad Institute of Technology & Management

Bachelor of Computer Application - 2007

Completed Bachelor of Computer Application under the board of W.B.U.T and aggregated 71%

Sikkim Manipal University

Master of Computer Application - 2011

Completed Master of Computer Application under the board of S.M.U and aggregated 59%

EXPERIENCE

Company: Inspiration Communication & Services

Worked as a PHP Programmer from May, 2008 – Oct, 2009

Company: IshikaTech Pvt. Ltd

Worked as a PHP Programmer from November, 2009 – August, 2010

Company: Lakhani Developers

Worked as a Senior Web Developer from September, 2010 – February, 2012

Company: Vap Technology Pvt Ltd

Worked as a Senior Web Developer (Team Leader) from March, 2012 – June, 2014

Present Status: Worked as a Senior Developer, Project Manager in EdigitalCloud

WORK SUMMARY

Project Name

<http://optionalalpha.com>

Domain: Wordpress, OptimizePress, Membermouse

Optionalalpha is a membership website for purchasing online courses. The website have different membership packages with different access to members. It has fully functional dashboard and many other options.

Project Name

<http://auscufflinks.com.au>

Domain: Wordpress, Woocommerce

This website has been developed for selling cufflinks online, It's have complete cart, checkout process with payment gateway integration.

Project Name

<http://solitairejewellers.com.au>

Domain: Wordpress, Woocommerce

Online jewellery selling website with payment gateway integration.

Project Name

<http://shopmewin.in>

Domain: Wordpress

This is the coupon cash back website. It has the vendor who can create stores and coupons and customer can redeem those coupon with bill upload. Also it has the coins distribution for referral, predecessor etc.

Project Name

<https://nmpinoncoffee.com>

Domain: Wordpress, Woocommerce

This website has been developed for selling Mexican Pinon Coffee online, It's have complete cart, checkout process with payment gateway integration.

Project Name

<http://malaysianinvasion.com>

Domain: Wordpress

Malaysian Invasion is a tournament to represent Mixed Martial Arts (MMA) Amateur Tournament in Malaysia. It has action board, video gallery, event management, member board with all details, full-fledged blog.

Project Name

<http://www.hot97.com>

Domain: Wordpress

This website is developed to represent a radio station. It's contain live shows, schedule, on the air, event management, photo & video gallery management. Listen live.

Project Name

<http://yedidimchoir.com>

Domain: Wordpress

It's a music website for managing a musical team and their functions. Photogallery , latest album, team management etc.

Project Name

<http://birchwoodhealthandrehab.com>

Domain: Wordpress

Rehab & healthcare center website for managing their latest announcement, news, photos, contact form, banner slider etc.

Project Name

<http://finalstepmarketing.com>

Domain: Wordpress

Final Step Marketing is a website to represent the business in marketing area, which contains various wordpress plugins like shortcode, visual composer, contact form etc.

Project Name

<http://www.change-owner.com>

Domain: OsClass

Change Owner is the classified website build on OsClass opensource. It's have all functionalities like post ads, search & filter ads, contact owner, premium ad posting etc.

Project Name

<http://mindnmuscle.com.au>

Domain: Magento

Mindmuscle is a fitness kits selling website in Australia. Developed in Magento platform and it's have all basic features like a online magento store.

Project Name

<http://anatex.com>

Domain: Magento

Anatex is a online toy store for selling products for kids and the website build on Magento Platform.

Project Name

<http://crazycovers.co.uk>

Domain: Magento

Online store for selling mobile covers and it is build on Magento.

Project Name

<http://badedukan.com>

Domain: Prestashop

This eCommerce website has been build with prestashop open source. Mainly it has the requirement of theme customization with the current design.

Project Name

<http://hiphop.ca>

Domain: CakePhp

Hiphop is a musical website which represent a canadian music team. As well as it is selling some of it's product online. The website build on CakePhp framework and have member authentication system , cart , checkout, payment gateway integration etc.

Project Name

<http://www.estimateperhour.com>

Domain: Custom PHP, Mysql

Estimateperhour is a online bidding website for CIVIL works. Here people are looking for hire proper freelancer for doing the work. There are two types of main user like Client & Freelancer. Client can post job, freelancer can bid and at last can be hired as suited like other bidding website. There is a Super admin who is the main controller of the website.

Project Name

<http://www.pubrecords.com>

Domain: Custom PHP, Mysql

Public record search website. People can be searched through the website as well as in different social media. The website is build on Data Scrapping concept. There are lots of data scrapping done during populate the database. Also used some API to fetch some data in some of the sections of the website.

Project Name

<http://tinggtongg.com>

Domain: Custom PHP, Mysql

Tinggtongg is a service provider website which can deliver many types of services for it's customer. Customer can be notified in their mobile number, once they subscribe for any service. There is a admin section where admin can control the whole website like services, customers etc.

Project Name

<http://www.herculesblender.com>

Domain: Custom PHP, Mysql

It is a eCommerce website for saling Blender products online. The website have the complete product management, cart management, registration, login for customers. Also checkout & payment gateway intregation also the part of the website.

Project Name

<http://www.prestigethunderbird.com>

Domain: Joomla

This is a Joomla based CMS system to represent Old Thunderbird as Catalog. It has photo gallery, Contact form and CMS pages.

Project Name

<http://www.intellectit.com>

Domain: Joomla

This is a simple Joomla based website for IT service provider. This is a content management system with banner slider in Landing Page.

Project Name

<http://www.testhaus6.co.uk>

Domain: OpenCart

Ecommerce build in opencart for saling accessories online .

SKILL SET

Core Professional Skills:

PHP, MySQL, Javascript, Ajax, jQuery, MVC- Codeigniter, Laravel, CakePHP, Kohana, Phalcon.

Open Sources:

WordPress, Magento, Oscommerce, OpenCart, Prestashop, Joomla, OsClass, CakePHP